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Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Parks, Recreation & Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the
Personnel and Finance Committee to ask permission to accept a $12,000.00 donation for
the “Back-to-School/Stay-in-School” Festival. This donation will be used to purchase
backpacks and school supplies for approximately 2,000 children in Racine.

Appropriate staff will be available to answer any questions.
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